From: Robert MacFarland <Robert.MacFarland@military.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:57 PM

To: Isabel Olvera; Daniel Popp; Rodrick Cannon; Melissa Harden

Cc: Jennifer Smith; Tyler Taylor; Carol Quintero; Pamela Martinez; Michael Apperley; Rob
Coleman

Subject: RE: Notice of Bailment Contract 3rd Violation AGY 401 cpa-confidential

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Texas Comptroller's email ystem. P
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Olvera,

I received your message, and we will outline additional steps to avoid future violations.
As always, feel free to reach out if you have questions or need additional information.
Regards,

Rob

Chief Financial Officer

Office Of State Administration
Texas Military Department
512-782-5409 Office

“Texans Serving Texas”

From: Isabel Olvera <Isabel.Olvera@cpa.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 1:12 PM

To: Robert MacFarland <Robert.MacFarland@military.texas.gov>; Daniel Popp <daniel.popp@military.texas.gov>;
Rodrick Cannon <Rodrick.Cannon@military.texas.gov>; Melissa Harden <Melissa.Harden@military.texas.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Smith <Jennifer.Smith@cpa.texas.gov>; Tyler Taylor <Tyler.Taylor@cpa.texas.gov>; Carol Quintero
<Carol.Quintero@cpa.texas.gov>; Pamela Martinez <Pamela.Martinez@cpa.texas.gov>; Michael Apperley
<Michael.Apperley@cpa.texas.gov>; Rob Coleman <Rob.Coleman@cpa.texas.gov>

Subject: Notice of Bailment Contract 3rd Violation AGY 401 cpa-confidential

Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr. MacFarland,
Attached is the 3™ bailment contract violation letter for your review and response.

Normally, this letter would have been sent through the mail, however, due to the COVID-19 pandemic
situation, the communication is being sent to you electronically to ensure receipt.



Thank you, have a great day!

lsabel S. olvera ~lsa

Payment Services, Fiscal Management

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

LBJ State Office Building

111 E. 17th Street

Austin, Texas 78711

Direct Line: (512) 475-1935

Help Line: (512) 936-8138 in Austin

Help Line: (800) 531-5441 X 68138 Toll Free

"One person can make a difference, and everyone should try.'"~John F Kennedy”
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, and any attachments, contains confidential information under 552.139 of the Texas Public [nformation Act and/or
other applicable state and federal laws. It contains confidential information relating to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a
computer network, including but not limited to computer network vulnerability reports, or other assessments of information technology systems’
vulnerability to unauthorized access or harm, including alteration, damage, theft or erasure. Because of the secure content, this message is intended solely for
the use of the addressees named above. [f you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system,
and destroy any copies you have made of this communication or any attachments. Recipients may not forward this communication to unauthorized persons,
and must segregate copies of this email and any attachments from any publicly accessible records. Unauthorized interception of this email may be prosecuted

as a violation of federal criminal law.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This Email and any attachments have been encrypted because it contains confidential information
under the Texas Public Information Act and/or other applicable state and federal laws. The recipient(s) of this Email
must insure that confidential information is encrypted while in transit and while at rest. Recipient(s) may not forward
this communication to unauthorized persons and must segregate copies of this Email and any attachments from any
publicly accessible records. If the recipient(s) sends a return reply to the sender that contains confidential information,
the reply must contain the word ‘CPA-Confidential’ in the subject line to make certain the communication and any
attachments are encrypted. If you have trouble opening this Email, please notify the sender. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this Email from your system. Unauthorized
interception of this Email may be prosecuted as a violation of federal criminal law.



